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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 12:31 PM
To: '‘Carol Cooper'

Stibject: RE: PUERTA DEL SOL H.O.A., INC. - DOCUMENT # N0O3000008631
Attachments: image002.gif

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Carol Cooper [mailto:CCooper@crestmanagementgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 12:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: PUERTA DEL SOL H.O.A., INC. - DOCUMENT # N0O3000008631

Plea\ise be advised that the above-referenced Association’s mailing address is NOT 6413
Congress Avenue, Suite 200, Boca Raton, FL 33487. ,
Please change your records to reflect that Document #N03000008631 - Puerta Del Sol

H.0.A.’s mailing address is: c/o United Property Management, 11773 SW 34 Street, Mimi,
FL 33175.

Thank you,

Cawol/Coo‘per
Cr%tMmmgerwutGroup Inc.
6413 Congressy Averuie

Suite 200

Boca Raton; FL 33487

Tel: 561-994-2334

Fax: 561-994-2242
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